Lindsey Ozbolt

From: Doug D'Hondt

Sent: Friday, March 13, 2015 10:31 AM

To: Paul Jewell

Cc: ‘Arms, Roger' (ArmsR@wsdot.wa.gov); Kathy Jurgens; Doc Hansen; Lindsey Ozbolt
Subject: RE: SB-WA12(007)- Kittitas Co--Yak River Canyon SHPO No Effect

The Federal Section 106 determination is complete.

Douglas P. D'Hondt, P.E., L.E.G.
County Engineer

Kittitas County Public Works Department
411 North Ruby Street, Ste., 1
Ellensburg, WA 98926

Phone 509-962-7690

Fax 509-962-7663
doug.dhondt@co . kittitas.wa.us

NOTICE: All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public Disclosure under Chapter
42.56 RCW and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the recipient.

This email message is privileged and confidential and is intended solely for the use of the individual named above. If you are not the intended
recipient, or the person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby advised that any dissemination, distribution or copying
of this communication is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by telephone and destroy the
original email.

From: Doug D'Hondt

Sent: Friday, March 13, 2015 9:51 AM

To: Paul Jewell

Cc: 'Arms, Roger' (ArmsR@wsdot.wa.gov); Kathy Jurgens; Doc Hansen; Lindsey Ozbolt
Subject: FW: SB-WA12(007)- Kittitas Co--Yak River Canyon SHPO No Effect

If the Scenic Byways money is no longer used NEPA documentation is no longer needed. | withdrew the US Army Corps
of Engineers permit application for the HVAC coils in the pond, therefore, no NEPA action is needed. NEPA was not
referenced in the SEPA documentation. Therefore, if NEPA is not needed a SEPA determination may be issued. We are
awaiting the determination of the Section 106 for the National Archaeological and Historic Preservation Act review.

Please see below.

I cc’d others to give them the opportunity to comment or clarify.

Douglas P. D'Hondt, P.E., L.E.G.
County Engineer

Kittitas County Public Works Department
411 North Ruby Street, Ste., 1
Ellensburg, WA 98926

Phone 509-962-7690

Fax 509-962-7663
doug.dhondt@co.kittitas.wa.us

NOTICE: All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public Disclosure under Chapter
42.56 RCW and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the recipient.

1



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

From: Arms, Roger [mailto:ArmsR@wsdot.wa.gov]

Sent: Friday, March 13, 2015 9:46 AM

To: Doug D'Hondt

Subject: FW: SB-WA12(007)- Kittitas Co--Yak River Canyon SHPO No Effect

Hey Doug,
106 is complete ( see attached).

If the project is not going to proceed using FHWA funding | see no benefit in further work on
the FHWA NEPA process. FHWA will not sign off on NEPA for a project they are not funding.

Also, the NEPA process is handled somewhat differently by different federal agencies so
spending time on additional subject matter reports most likely wouldn’t advance the projects
timeline.

Roger

From: Arms, Roger

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2015 3:51 PM

To: (doug.dhondt@co.kittitas.wa.us)

Subject: SB-WA12(007)- Kittitas Co--Yak River Canyon SHPO No Effect

Hey Doug,
SHPO has approved the report.
Roger

From: deBoer, Trent

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2015 3:42 PM

To: Arms, Roger

Subject: Kittitas Co--Yak River Canyon SHPO No Effect

Attached...

Trent de Boer
WSDOT Archaeologist
Local Programs

PO Box 47390
Olympia, WA 98504
360-705-7879



